Dustin Bell

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bcc:

Dear All,

Dustin Bell <dustin@enviropro.co.za>

Wednesday, 08 December 2021 09:05

Caledon Sewer Pipeline within the KwaDukuza Local Municipality

Locality Map.pdf; Caledon Signboard English_Zulu - EVP1454.pdf; Registration &
Comment Form.pdf

'wayleaves2@telkom.co.za'; 'NseleSi@eskom.co.za'; ‘Nerissa.Pillay@kznwildlife.com’;
‘mngoma-madibej@dws.gov.za'; 'judy.reddy@kzntransport.gov.za’;
‘thembekam@kwadukuza.gov.za'; 'Malcolm.Moses@kznedtea.gov.za';
‘Ernest.Kettle@transnet.net’; ‘Ndivhuwo.Netshilaphala@transnet.net’;
'masupha.mathenjwa@ilembe.gov.za'; 'jacksballito@gmail.com’;
'bernadet.pawandiwa@amafainstitute.org.za’; 'jg@sigsolutions.co.za';
‘dave@tradelinksa.co.za’; 'inquiries@aquatransport.co.za’;
'sports@umbhlalicub.co.za'; 'korke@statesgolf.co.za'; ‘info@builders.co.za';
'inffo@bloommanagement.co.za’; 'info@grace.org.za'; 'sales@classwood.co.za’;
‘enquiries@x-tremecleaning.co.za'; 'info@bigminiskips.co.za'; 'deonv@docrra.co.za';
‘admin@docrra.co.za'

Please see the attached notice regarding a basic assessment process that is underway within the KwaDukuza Local

Municipality.

If you are private company or private individual i.e. not a commenting authority and you wish to register as an
Interested and Affected Party, please complete and return the attached registration/comment form.

Kind regards

ENVIROPRO

N ASSOCIATION WITH

DUSTIN BELL Fr.sciNat #120430

084 657 4125
031 765 2942
086 549 0342
dustin@enviropro.co.za

EnviroPro Environmental Consulting (Pty) Ltd 2017/477958/07 I Directors: ] Oberholzer, I. Jourdan
Shareholders: J. Oberholzer, I. Jourdan & Inkanyezi Yethu I Vat No.: 4320256334 I BEE Level 2



PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR OFFICES WILL BE



Dustin Bell

From: Dustin Bell <dustin@enviropro.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 December 2021 09:24

Subject: Caledon Sewer Pipeline within the KwaDukuza Local Municipality

Attachments: Locality Map.pdf; Caledon Signboard English_Zulu - EVP1454.pdf; Registration &

Comment Form.pdf

Bcc: ‘admin@umbhlalicub.co.za'; 'enquiries@aquatransport.co.za’;
'rorke@statesgolf.co.za'; 'sales@paintedblack.co.za'

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

DUSTIN BELL pr.sciNat #120430

084 657 4125
031 765 2942
086 549 0342
dustin@enviropro.co.za

ENVIROPRO

N ASSOCIATION WITH

EnviroPro Environmental Consulting (Pty) Ltd 2017/477958/07 I Directors: J Oberholzer, I. Jourdan
Shareholders: J. Oberholzer, I. Jourdan & Inkanyezi Yethu I Vat No.: 4320256334 I BEE Level 2

ting all our clients ]
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PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR OFFICES WILL BE



Dustin Bell

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bcc:

Dear All,

Dustin Bell <dustin@enviropro.co.za>

Wednesday, 08 December 2021 09:27

Caledon Sewer Pipeline within the KwaDukuza Local Municipality

Locality Map.pdf; Caledon Signboard English_Zulu - EVP1454.pdf; Registration &
Comment Form.pdf

‘admin@umbhlaliclub.co.za'

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
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king with you again in 2022.

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR OFFICES WILL BE



Dustin Bell

From: Dustin Bell <dustin@enviropro.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 December 2021 10:48

Subject: Caledon Sewer Pipeline within the KwaDukuza Local Municipality

Attachments: Locality Map.pdf; Caledon Signboard English_Zulu - EVP1454.pdf; Registration &

Comment Form.pdf

Bcc: 'yuza.chabalala@transnet.net'

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

ishing all our clients a safe and joyful festive
ooking forward to working with you again in 2t

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR OFFICES WILL BE




